



Filipe Portela do Valle

filipe.valle@srslegal.pt

Associate

Lawyer in the Litigation Department of SRS, with over 15 years of experience in civil, criminal and misdemeanour litigation, as well as White Collar Crime.

Focus Areas Dispute Resolution **Languages** Portuguese English SRS Global Europe





Experience

- Since 2018 Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- 2009 to 2018 Lawyer at Abreu Advogados
- 2008 to 2009 Trainee at Abreu Advogados
- 2006 to 2007 Trainee at Lusojurist Advogados

Qualifications

- Course on Negotiation Techniques for Lawyers from the São Paulo School of Law of the Getúlio Vargas Foundation (FGV-SP)
- Post-Graduation in Civil Procedure from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

Associations

• Portuguese Bar Association